TOWN OF MINNESOTT BEACH
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
March 6, 20_] 4

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Dennis Humenik, Cliff Braly, Adam Garfinkel, Mac Rubel

and Richard Hughes (arrived 4:10pm).
MEMBERS ABSENT: Rich Beland
OTHERS PRESENT: Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk.

Chairman Humenik called the meeting of the Planning

Chairman Humenik presented the agenda.

The minutes for February 6, 2014 were presenied. M
second by Mr. Garfinkel. All ayes. Motion passed.

Public Comments: None

Old Business: The PB revisited the interpretation of 1
with Mr. Rubel asking if they were looking at attache,
Mr. Humenik said he was thinking single family as w
was a definitton for single family attached but the def
Rubel then reiterated the definition as narrowed down
Braly said Skip Lee says it is a continuous roof and M
(Mr. Lee) issues a building permit he (Mr. Lee) looks
was a county definition to which Mr. Braly advised h
accepted by DOI (Department of Insurance). Mr. Bra
a common roof or foundation, it did not have to be ba
see if he (Mr. Lee) can provide a hard copy of ruling.
bring a written proposal of the definition for the next
a single-family-attached definition for the PB’s consi
definition of single tamily detached, and the definitio
identifying multi-family attached as possibly having 4

‘The PB then addressed a review of Section 151.164 R
noted the PB had discussed if in R-M they were going
that his interpretation of the Unified Development On
building(s) are on one plot and a plot has a single owz
corporation. Mr. Rubel stated that Mr. Beland had pr
which was also valid. Mr. Braly noted that the wordi;
that it designated one dwelling. Does each dwelling

Board (PB) to order at 4:05 pm.

r. Braly motioned to accept the minutes,

he definition of Attached and Detached

d single family as opposed to multi-family.

el as townhouses. Mr. Rubel said there

inition of attached was problematic. Mr.

1 in the February 6, 2014 meeting. Mr.

fr. Lee had told Mr. Braly that when he

for common roof. Mr. Rubel asked if there

¢ believed Mr. Lee goes by the definition

ity said that definition identifies attached as
th. Mr. Braly will check with Skip (Lee) to
Mr. Humenik asked if Mr. Braly would

meeting. Mr. Braly said he would provide

deration. The discussion then turned to a

n of multi-family attached. Mr. Rubel

ipartments on two floors.

-M Multi-Family dwelling. Mr. Rubel

r to allow townhouse development, noting
dinance (UDO) as it is written, was that the
rer, which could be a condominium
eviously presented a different interpretation
ng of dwelling is what was confusing in

on the same lot? Mr. Rubel explained that he understood it to mean that more than one dwelling
structure could be on the lot as long as set back requirements were met. Mr. Rubel stated the
issue of titling properties is what causes him concern. Mr. Garfinkel noted that based upon the

vision for the town it had to determine if the town wan

iteed to be on a separate lot or can they be

ted multi titled properties. Mr. Rubel said

the 1own already had these but needed to determine if they wanted to continue along this path or

1of2



TOWN OF MINNESOTT BEACH
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
March 6, 2014

develop a clanfication in the UDO to avoid future development along these lines. Mr. Rubel
noted once a decision was reached, it may require rewriting the definition of R-M. After
discussion, it was determined that Chairman Humenik, on behalt of the PB will request the
Board of Commissioners (BOC) to ask Mr. Jimmy Hicks for a legal opinion/proposal for
rewriting and restricting R-M to single family ownership.

In regards to fences, Chairman Humenik proposed the PB come up with illustrations of what
would be approved fences, noting a difference between a pool fence and yard fence. Pool fence
heights are in the Unified Development Ordinance (UDQ). There are building codes of 4 feet
high for fences in front as long as they met the set-backs but nothing for side or back lines
(Section 151.210). Mr. Garfinkel inquired if something would have to be written regarding the
maintenance of fences. When it comes to pool fences, Mr. Rubel suggested that the town defer
to state regulations and cite chapter and verse for individuals to research on their own.
Discussion then progressed to discuss of types of pools needing fences to include size of pool,
type — in-ground or above ground. Mr. Braly will talk with Skip Lee regarding pool types, in-
ground or above ground, requiring fences. Mr. Hughes will obtain information and illustrations
of various fence types for review and consideration by the PB.

Mr. Rubel suggested making a modification of the UDO on a proactive basis, taking out the
ability of the BOC to have the latitude to grant variances without actually going to a town
hearing. Mr. Rubel noted the sections of concern were Grandfathered in 2004 and applied to the
PUD 151.390-151.404. It was also noted that sections 151.270, 151.271 were worded in such a
manner as to place more latitude within the hands of the BOC than members of the PB were
comfortable. Tt was agreed the PB would review sections which limited the appeals process and
afforded the BOC the power to approve changes without a public hearing.

New Business: None

Chairman Humenik inquired if there was any other business. There being none, Mr. Rubel
moved to adjourn, all ayes, the meeting adjourned.

AEZZ\Q A//M

Catherine Hurm, Town Manager

20f2



